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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 19 October, 2018 4:27 PM

To: 'Motor Claim - III'

Cc: 'Zuhaidah Samsuri'; assignments; Admin A

Subject: RE: Accident Involving SFY 2848 E & SHA 4161 S on 28/09/2018 along 

Commonwealth Ave West

Categories: HMK

Dear Gabriel, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer arrange survey on 22.10.2018. 
 

Best Regards, 

Catherine Chong | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>  

Sent: Friday, 19 October 2018 3:17 PM 

To: Jerleen Tang <jerleen@huahong.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; admin <admin@lbs-auto.com> 

Cc: yvonne@huahong.com.sg; Zuhaidah Samsuri <aida@iii.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: Accident Involving SFY 2848 E & SHA 4161 S on 28/09/2018 along Commonwealth Ave West 

 

Dear Sir / Mdm, 
 
Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SFY2848E and let us have your report urgently. 
 
This claim will be handled by Ms Aida. 
 
*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen. 

 

Thank You. 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Gabriel Wee 
Motor Claims Dept.  

India International Insurance Pte Ltd  

64 Cecil Street | #05 IOB Building | Singapore 049711  

Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248 
 

 

 

From: Jerleen Tang [mailto:jerleen@huahong.com.sg]  

Sent: 19 October, 2018 3:14 PM 

To: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>; Zuhaidah Samsuri <aida@iii.com.sg> 

Cc: yvonne@huahong.com.sg 

Subject: RE: Accident Involving SFY 2848 E & SHA 4161 S on 28/09/2018 along Commonwealth Ave West 
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Dear Sir/Mdm 

 

We choose LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

 

Thank you. 

 

Regards 

Jerleen Tang    

Claims Department 
 

 

 HUA HONG PRIVATE LIMITED  

25D SUNGEI KADUT STREET 1 SINGAPORE 729332  

T. 6661 9688 | F. 6661 9699 | W. huahong.com.sg 

                 

 

 

From: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>  

Sent: Friday, 19 October 2018 3:11 PM 

To: Jerleen Tang <jerleen@huahong.com.sg>; Zuhaidah Samsuri <aida@iii.com.sg> 

Cc: yvonne@huahong.com.sg 

Subject: RE: Accident Involving SFY 2848 E & SHA 4161 S on 28/09/2018 along Commonwealth Ave West 

 

Dear Sir / Mdm, 

 

We acknowledge receipt of your email. 

 

We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors: 

 

• LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

• Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd 

 

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the 

above list. 

 
 
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

Sent: 19 October, 2018 2:40 PM 

To: Zuhaidah Samsuri <aida@iii.com.sg> 

Cc: yvonne@huahong.com.sg; Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: Accident Involving SFY 2848 E & SHA 4161 S on 28/09/2018 along Commonwealth Ave West 

 

Dear Sir/Mdm 

 

Please kindly arrange for survey on Monday 22/10/2018, 10am. 

 

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

                 

 

 

From: Zuhaidah Samsuri <aida@iii.com.sg>  

Sent: Monday, 1 October 2018 8:57 AM 

To: Jerleen Tang <jerleen@huahong.com.sg> 

Cc: yvonne@huahong.com.sg; Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: Accident Involving SFY 2848 E & SHA 4161 S on 28/09/2018 along Commonwealth Ave West 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Dear Jerlyn, 

 

Append below is our insured driver’s accident report. 

 

Please submit your estimate for us to appoint our surveyor for Direct Settlement subject to the consistency of the 

damages. 

 

 
 

Best Regards 
Aida SamsuriAida SamsuriAida SamsuriAida Samsuri    
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Motor Claims Dept 
India International Insurance Pte Ltd 
64 Cecil Street #04/#05 IOB Building 
Singapore 049711 
Tel: 6347 6100 Ext 257 Fax: 6224 4174 
Email: aida@iii.com.sg 
Co. Reg Number: 198703792K 
 

From: Motor Claim - III  

Sent: Friday, 28 September, 2018 3:44 PM 

To: Jerleen Tang <jerleen@huahong.com.sg> 

Cc: yvonne@huahong.com.sg; Zuhaidah Samsuri <aida@iii.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: Accident Involving SFY 2848 E & SHA 4161 S on 28/09/2018 along Commonwealth Ave West 

 

Dear Jerleen, 

 

Insured driver hasn’t reported yet. I will send out the NR letter by Today. 

 

But however Aida would be back this coming Monday. 

 

She is the officer in charge and will get back to you. 

 

Best Regards 

 

Joel Nah 

 

From: Jerleen Tang [mailto:jerleen@huahong.com.sg]  

Sent: Friday, 28 September, 2018 3:38 PM 

To: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg> 

Cc: yvonne@huahong.com.sg 

Subject: Accident Involving SFY 2848 E & SHA 4161 S on 28/09/2018 along Commonwealth Ave West 

 

Dear Sir/Mdm 

 

Kindly advise liability for this accident case. 

  

Our insured claiming third party. GIA report as per attached. 

   

Should you have any clarification, please contact us at 6661 9688. 

 

 

 

Thank you. 

 

Regards 

Jerleen Tang    

Claims Department 
 

 

 HUA HONG PRIVATE LIMITED  

25D SUNGEI KADUT STREET 1 SINGAPORE 729332  

T. 6661 9688 | F. 6661 9699 | W. huahong.com.sg 
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Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing and 

processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located both inside and 

outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance 

Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your claim, 

which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same, 

kindly let us know immediately.  

DISCLAIMER: 

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.  

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.  

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached  

you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby  

notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination  

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 

Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be  

intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.  

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this  

message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission  

or any modification.  

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.  

India International Insurance Pte Ltd.  

Registration No. 198703792-K 
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


